

HISTORICAL PUBLICATIONS

Articles

BIBLIOGRAPHY OF ARTICLES IN MIDWESTERN HISTORICAL JOURNALS

Agriculture

"I At Home, by Stephen S. Hempstead, Sr. [Diary of a Yankee Farmer in Missouri, 1811-1814]," ed. by Mrs. Dana O. Jensen, *Bulletin of the Missouri Historical Society*, October, 1956.

"Settling the Wisconsin Cutovers," by Lucile Kane, *Wisconsin Magazine of History*, Winter, 1956-1957.

Art

"A New Letter of Hiram Powers," by Thomas B. Brumbaugh, *Ohio Historical Quarterly*, October, 1956.

Automobile

"The Acceptance of the Automobile in Nebraska," by Clinton Warne, *Nebraska History*, September, 1956.

Aviation

"Thomas Scott Baldwin: The Columbus of the Air," by Howard Lee Scamehorn, *Journal of the Illinois State Historical Society*, Summer, 1956.

Bibliography

"A Survey of Publications in Ohio History and Archaeology, August 1955 - July 1956," comp. by Winifred S. Smith, *Ohio Historical Quarterly*, October, 1956.

Biography

"The Indefatigable Mr. Bryan in 1908," by Edgar A. Hornig, *Nebraska History*, September, 1956.

"Carl Schurz and Rutherford B. Hayes," by Carl Wittke, *Ohio Historical Quarterly*, October, 1956.

Civil War

"Missouri in Crisis: The Journal of Captain Albert Tracy in 1861," ed. by Ray W. Irwin, *Missouri Historical Review*, October, 1956.

"A Wisconsin Newsman with Grant [Sylvanus Cadwallader]," by

Benjamin P. Thomas, *Wisconsin Magazine of History*, Summer, 1956.

"Three Years with Grant as Recalled by War Correspondent Sylvanus Cadwallader: An Appraisal," by Gordon Parks, *ibid.*, Autumn, 1956.

Diplomatic

"John Hay in London, 1897-1898," by Louis Martin Sears, *Ohio Historical Quarterly*, October, 1956.

Documents

"Salmon Keeney's Visit to Michigan in 1827," ed. by Helen Everett, *Michigan History*, December, 1956.

"Letters of Ann Allen of Ann Arbor, Michigan," ed. by Florence Woolsey Hazzard, *ibid.*

Education

"Catholic Boarding Schools on the Western Frontier," by James P. Shannon, *Minnesota History*, September, 1956.

"The St. Louis Public Schools at the Outbreak of the Civil War," by Lucy M. Schwienher, *Bulletin of the Missouri Historical Society*, October, 1956.

"A Look at the Missouri State Teachers Association, 1856-1956," by Dorothy J. Caldwell, *Missouri Historical Review*, October, 1956.

"Dr. Charles McCarthy's Role in Revitalizing the University Extension Division," by Frank J. Woerdehoff, *Wisconsin Magazine of History*, Autumn, 1956.

"The Antecedents of St. Francis Seminary in Milwaukee," by Peter Leo Johnson, *ibid.*

"A Half-Century of University Extension," by Lorentz H. Adolfson, *ibid.*, Winter, 1956-1957.

Frontier

"John Wesley North and the Minnesota Frontier," by Carlton C. Qualey, *Minnesota History*, September, 1956.

"The Writing of Historical Romance," by Helen C. White, *Wisconsin Magazine of History*, Winter, 1956-1957.

Historical research

"Research in Wisconsin State and Local Archives," by Roy N. Loken, *ibid.*

History

"The Historian's Bias," by J. Harry Cotton, *Indiana Magazine of History*, September, 1956.

Immigration

"Latvians in Michigan," by Charles A. Lewis, *Michigan History*, December, 1956.

"The Irish of the North Country," by Sister M. Justille McDonald, *Wisconsin Magazine of History*, Winter, 1956-1957.

Indians

"The Sauk and Fox Treaty of 1804," by William T. Hagan, *Missouri Historical Review*, October, 1956.

"The Controversial Sioux Amendment to the Fort Laramie Treaty of 1851," by Harry Anderson, *Nebraska History*, September, 1956.

"The Settlement of the Stockbridge Indians and the Survey of Lands in Outagamie County, Wisconsin," by Otto L. Kowalke, *Wisconsin Magazine of History*, Autumn, 1956.

Legal

"The Grand Jury on the Frontier," by Richard D. Younger, *Wisconsin Magazine of History*, Autumn, 1956.

Military

"The Military Frontier on the Upper Missouri," by Ray H. Mattison, *Nebraska History*, September, 1956.

"The Wisconsin National Guard," by Ralph J. Olson, *Wisconsin Magazine of History*, Summer, 1956.

Photography

"Mathew Brady's Portraits of Minnesotans," by Bertha L. Heilbron, *Minnesota History*, September, 1956.

Political

"Governor Grimes Wins Senatorship," by L. D. Ingersoll, *Annals of Iowa*, October, 1956.

"Western Attitudes and Reconstruction Politics in Illinois, 1865-1872," by Harris L. Dante, *Journal of the Illinois State Historical Society*, Summer, 1956.

"Under Protest: A Chapter from Heinrich Bornstein's Autobiography

[election of 1856]," trans. from German by Elizabeth Gempp, *Bulletin of the Missouri Historical Society*, October, 1956.

"The Political Fluctuations of B. Gratz Brown: Politics in a Border State, 1850-1870," by Norma L. Peterson, *Missouri Historical Review*, October, 1956.

"The Background of the La Follette-McGovern Schism," by Herbert F. Margulies, *Wisconsin Magazine of History*, Autumn, 1956.

Railroads

"Railroad Strikers in Court: Unreported Contempt Cases in Illinois in 1877," by Elwin W. Sigmund, *Journal of the Illinois State Historical Society*, Summer, 1956.

Religion

"The Le Bras Approach to the History of the Diocese of Fort Wayne," by Thomas T. McAvoy, *Indiana Magazine of History*, December, 1956.

"A King Sleeps in Wisconsin [James Jesse Strang]," by Conan Bryant Eaton, *Wisconsin Magazine of History*, Winter, 1956-1957.

Steamboats

"Peter Hotaling Brings a Steamboat to Lake Winnebago," by Marcus A. McCorison, *ibid.*

Telegraph

"The Early Telegraph in Rural Missouri, 1847-1859," by John E. Sunder, *Missouri Historical Review*, October, 1956.

Transportation

"Early American Interest in Waterway Connections Between the East and the West," by William R. Willoughby, *Indiana Magazine of History*, December, 1956.

Urban

"'Rat Row' in Keokuk," by R. J. Bickel, *Annals of Iowa*, October, 1956.

"The Founding and Naming of Ann Arbor," by Lillian Dykstra, *Michigan History*, December, 1956.

"Governing a Frontier City: St. Anthony, 1855-72," by Lucile M. Kane, *Minnesota History*, September, 1956.

"The Short Life of Manhattan, Ohio," by John W. Weatherford, *Ohio Historical Quarterly*, October, 1956.

THE STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF IOWA

ESTABLISHED BY LAW IN THE YEAR 1857
INCORPORATED: 1867, 1892, AND 1942
LOCATED AT IOWA CITY IOWA

EXECUTIVE

WILLIAM J. PETERSEN.....SUPERINTENDENT

OFFICERS

T. MORRISON.....PRESIDENT
ORMAN B. SHAFFER.....TREASURER

BOARD OF CURATORS

Elected by the Society
SUTHERLAND DOWS, Cedar Rapids
WILLIAM R. HART, Iowa City
L. H. KORNDER, Davenport
L. R. MCKEE, Muscatine
JOHN MOHL, Bettendorf
S. T. MORRISON, Iowa City
JAMES NESMITH, Iowa City
W. HOWARD SMITH, Cedar Rapids
JAMES E. STRONKS, Iowa City

Appointed by the Governor
MARTHA BRUNK, Des Moines
WILLIAM R. FERGUSON, Glidden
MARGARET HINDERMAN, Wapello
ESTHER NAREY, Spirit Lake
RALPH P. SHANNON, Washington
F. D. SIMPSON, Atlantic
JOHN SPROATT, Decorah
HELEN VANDERBURG, Shell Rock
CHARLES WALLING, Oskaloosa

STAFF MEMBERS

ILDRED THRONE.....Associate Editor
IVIAN K. McLARTY.....Research Associate
DELAIDE SEEMUTH.....Library Associate
CLARK BEAIRD.....Bookkeeper
IRIAM B. HOWERY.....Secretary

MEMBERSHIP

Membership in the State Historical Society may be secured through election by the Board of Curators. The annual dues are \$3.00. Members may be enrolled as Life Members upon payment of \$100.00. Persons who were members of the Society prior to March 1, 1948, may be enrolled as Life Members upon payment of \$50.00.

Address all Communications to
WILLIAM J. PETERSEN, Superintendent
THE STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY IOWA CITY IOWA

100 YEARS AGO AND NOW

1857—Federal and State Officers—1957

PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

JAMES BUCHANAN, *Pennsylvania* DWIGHT D. EISENHOWER, *Kansas*

UNITED STATES SENATORS

GEORGE W. JONES, *Dubuque* *BOURKE B. HICKENLOOPER,
JAMES HARLAN, *Mount Pleasant* *Cedar Rapids*
**THOMAS E. MARTIN, *Iowa City*

REPRESENTATIVES IN CONGRESS

1. SAMUEL R. CURTIS, *Keokuk* **1. FRED SCHWENGEL, *Davenport*
2. TIMOTHY DAVIS, *Dubuque* *2. HENRY O. TALLE, *Decorah*
*3. H. R. GROSS, *Waterloo*
**4. KARL M. LE COMPTE, *Corydon*
*5. PAUL CUNNINGHAM,
 Des Moines
*6. MERWIN COAD, *Boone*
*7. BEN F. JENSEN, *Exira*
*8. CHARLES B. HOEVEN, *Alton*

GOVERNOR

JAMES W. GRIMES, *Burlington* *HERSCHEL C. LOVELESS, *Ottumwa*

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

None under Const. of 1846 *W. H. NICHOLAS, *Mason City*

PRESIDENT OF IOWA SENATE

WM. W. HAMILTON, *Dubuque* *W. H. NICHOLAS, *Mason City*

SPEAKER OF IOWA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

SAMUEL MCFARLAND,
 Henry County *WILLIAM L. MOOTY,
 Grundy Center

JUDGES OF IOWA SUPREME COURT

CHIEF JUSTICE GEORGE G. *WILLIAM L. BLISS, *Mason City*
 WRIGHT, *Keosauqua* *THEODORE G. GARFIELD, *Ames*
LACON D. STOCKTON, *Burlington* NORMAN R. HAYS, *Knoxville*
WILLIAM G. WOODWARD,
 Muscatine *ROBERT L. LARSON, *Iowa City*
 *RALPH A. OLIVER, *Sioux City*
 **HENRY K. PETERSON,
 Council Bluffs
 **W. A. SMITH, *Dubuque*
 *G. K. THOMPSON, *Cedar Rapids*
 *CHARLES F. WENNERSTRUM,
 Chariton

*Member of the State Historical Society
**Life Member of the State Historical Society